2008 National Conference Evaluation Survey

Please take a few minutes to tell us about your experience at the 2008 Conference. Your opinions are important to us. This information is confidential, and results will only be reported in the aggregate.
For evaluation purposes only, please enter your e-mail address:
GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Registration Category (Check one from drop down list of all registration categories)
2. State
3. Gender (check one)
Female Male
4. Ethnicity (check one)
Caucasian
African American
Hispanic or Latino Asian
American Indian or Alaska Native
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander Two races
Other
5. Age (check one)
Under 18
18-24 25-34
35-44
45-54 55-64
65 and over
ATTENDANCE
1. How did you learn of the 2008 National Conference on Volunteering and Service? (Check all that
apply)
□ Attended a previous year
□ Conference announcements
□ E-mail
□ Leadership Magazine
□ PointsofLight.org
□ HandsonNetwork.org
□ VolunteeringandService.org
□ Cns.gov/NationalService.org
□ Word of mouth
□ Other websites
□ Other
2. Did you attend the National Conference last year in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania? (Y/N)

3. How many other conferences did you attend in the past 12 months? (Check one)
\Box 1
\Box 2
\Box 3
□ 4 or more
4. Did you attend any of the following national conferences last year? (Check all that apply)
□ Association of Volunteer Administrators
□ Hands on Network
□ Independent Sector
□ United Way
□ Council on Foundations
□ National Service Learning Conference
□ Youth Service America
5. What was the most useful activity of the 2008 National Conference on Volunteering and Service?
(Check one)
□ General Plenary Sessions
□ Pre Conference Activities
□ AmeriCorps/ Senior Corps Grantee meeting (for AmeriCorps and Senior Corps grantees)
□ Immersion Learning Experience
□ Roundtables
□ Workshops, Seminars, Sessions
□ Service Projects
□ Networking- Social Events
6. How many days did you spend participating in this Conference (during the period of May 30-June
3) (Check one)
\Box Five days \Box Four days \Box Three days \Box Two days \Box One day
7. How many workshops did you attend? (Check one)
□ 0 □ 1 □ 2 □ 3 □ 4 □ 5 □ 6 □ 7 □ 8 □ 9 □ 10 or more
8. To what extend did you support the 'Green movement' at the National Conference in Atlanta?
(Check all that apply)
□ I used public buses (MARTA- Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority)
□ I used public trains (MARTA- Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority)
□ I used carpools □ I walked to events and activities that are nearby
\Box I downloaded speaker presentations and other materials from a website (instead of receiving printed
materials)
□ Other

HIGHLIGHTS

9. Baby Boomers (born 1946-1964)- Did you attend any workshops that had a focus on engaging
Baby Boomers in volunteering and service? (Y/N)
If YES- How important were the <u>Baby Boomer Focused</u> workshops to your overall Conference experience
(Check One)
□ Not at all important □ Not very important □ Somewhat important □ Important □ Very important
10. Millennials (born 1977-1998) - Did you attend any workshops that had a focus on engaging Millennials in volunteering and service? (Y/N)
If YES- How important were the Millennials Focused workshops to your overall Conference experience?
(Check One)
□ Not at all important □ Not very important □ Somewhat important □ Important □ Very important
11. Events- Did you participate in the Events sponsored through the Conference? (Y/N)
If YES- How important were the <u>Events</u> (e.g., reception, luncheon, special event) to your overall Conference experience? (Check One)
□ Not at all important □ Not very important □ Somewhat important □ Important □ Very important
12. Service Projects- Did you participate in one of the Service Projects sponsored through the
Conference? (Y/N)
If YES- How important was the <u>Service Project</u> to your overall Conference experience? (Check One)
□ Not at all important □ Not very important □ Somewhat important □ Important □ Very important
GENERAL SESSIONS- Please rate your level of agreement with the following statements.
1. The Opening General Session helped me understand the importance of the "Urgency of Now" in
engaging Americans in service.
\Box Strongly disagree \Box Disagree \Box Neither disagree nor agree \Box Agree \Box Strongly agree \Box
Didn't attend
The Closing General Session helped me understand the importance of building a national agenda for service.
□ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree □
Didn't attend
3. For AmeriCorps and Senior Corps Grantees: The opening session for the grantee meeting was
effective in helping to set the tone for the entire conference.
□ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree □
Didn't attend

ACHEIVEMENTS- Please rate your level of agreement with the following statements. This Conference..... 1. Communicated a national call to engage more Americans in community needs oriented service □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree □ Not applicable 2. Met the professional development needs of those who work with service organizations and volunteers ☐ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree □ Not applicable 3. Honored the outstanding achievements of people engaged in service. ☐ Strongly disagree ☐ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree \square Not applicable 4. Communicated new program policies that will help inform the management of my program/ organization and slearly set the expectations of my organnization. \square Strongly disagree \square Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree \square Not applicable **LEARNING**- Please rate your level of agreement with the following statements. 1. As a result of this Conference, I learned how to better engage Baby Boomers in volunteering and service ☐ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree \square Not applicable 2. As a result of this Conference, I learned how to better engage Millenials in volunteering and service ☐ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree \square Not applicable 3. As a result of this Conference, I understand better how to build capacity to engage volunteers in service □ Strongly disagree □ Disagree □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree □ Strongly agree \square Not applicable 4. As a result of this Conference, I am better prepared to meet needs in my community. □ Neither disagree nor agree □ Agree ☐ Strongly disagree □ Disagree ☐ Strongly agree □ Not applicable 5. I learned effective practices that I can apply to my work. \square Strongly disagree \square Disagree \square Neither disagree nor agree \square Agree □ Strongly agree □ Not applicable

•		ved at this conference				
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	☐ Neither disagree	nor agree	□ Agree	☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable						
NETWORKING- Plea	ase rate vour le	evel of agreement wi	th the follow	ving stateme	nts.	
	_	e exchange relevant		=		
	•	•			•	□ Not
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree	nor agree	□ Agree	□ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable						
This Conference	ence helped m	e connect with poter	ntial partner	s in service		
\square Strongly disagree	\square Disagree	□ Neither disagree	nor agree	□ Agree	\square Strongly agree	\square Not
applicable						
This Conference	ence helned m	e connect with poter	ntial funders	and other re	esource nersons	
☐ Strongly disagree	-	□ Neither disagree			☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
37 3	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree	noi agree	⊔ Ayıee	□ Strongly agree	
applicable						
CNCS grantee specit	<mark>fic questions</mark> - F	Please tate elemets of	of the releva	ant CNCS gra	antee meeting.	
		ne AmeriCorps sessi				
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	☐ Neither disagree	nor agree	□ Agree	☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable						
2. I was able to € □ Strongly disagree	easily identify tl □ Disagree	ne Senior Corps ses			ng needs. □ Strongly agree	□ Not
	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree	noi agree	⊔ Ayıee	□ Strongly agree	
applicable						
2 The AmeriCorr	ne enceione at t	this conference help	ad ma hatta	ar understand	l my job in AmeriCorp	ne
☐ Strongly disagree		Neither disagree \square			☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable	· ·	· ·	· ·	Ū	0,70	
аррисавіс						
4 The Oction Oc		rate to the control of the control o				
4. The Senior Co ☐ Strongly disagree					nd my job in Senior C	
	_ Disagree	- Notifier dioagree	nor agree	□ / tgree	- outongly agree	
applicable						
	eriCorps grant	ee staff meeting and	l profession	al developm	ent training met my	
expectations. □ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree	nor agree	□ Agree	□ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable				3	3, 3	
αρριισασίο						
6. Overall, the Sei ☐ Strongly disagree		eting and professiona Neither disagree			met my expectations. □ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable	_ Dicagnot	_ Holard alougice	or agree	_ / ·g/00	_ Subligity agree	,,,,,
αμμιισανίσ						
	-					
What did you lil	ke most about	the AmeriCorps/ Ser	nior Corps s	essions at th	is conference?	

- 8. What did you like least about the AmeriCorps/ Senior Corps sessions at this conference?
- 9. How can the training for AmeriCorps/ Senior Corps grantee staff be improved at the National Service Conference next year?

OVERALL ORGANIZ	<mark>'ATION</mark> - Pleas	e rate your level of agreement w	vith the follo	wing statements.	
1. It was easy	to register for	this Conference.			
□ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	$\hfill \square$ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	\square Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
2. The Conference	ence goals and	d other pertinent information wer	re clearly co	mmunicated.	
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	$\hfill \square$ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	\square Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
	•	ly effective in supporting the 'Gr			
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	☐ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	□ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
4 Luca abla t	a agailtí ideatifí	, the coording that heat met my	loorning no	odo	
4. I was able to□ Strongly disagree	o easily identily □ Disagree	y the sessions that best met my □ Neither disagree nor agree	_	eus. □ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable	□ Disagree	I Neither disagree not agree	□ Agree	□ Strongly agree	
аррисавіс					
FINAL IMPRESSION	- Please rate	your level of agreement with the	e followina s	tatements.	
		h the time and resources I inves	=		
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable			_		
2. Overall, hov	v useful do you	ı think the material presented to	you at this	Conference will be wl	nen you
get home?					
☐ Strongly disagree	\square Disagree	$\hfill\square$ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	\square Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
3. How would		verall quality of this Conference?			
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	☐ Neither disagree nor agree	□ Agree	☐ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
4					
		rence next year.	□ A ave a	Ctroppels cores	□ Not
☐ Strongly disagree	□ Disagree	□ Neither disagree nor agree	⊔ Agree	□ Strongly agree	□ Not
applicable					
5 How likely are yo	u to attend th	e 2009 National Conference?	(Check one)	
		Somewhat likely			

Please share any other comments you have with us_____